



                    White Hart Hotel
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)

Note –
The ‘White Hart Hotel’ was demolished in 1965 as part of the clearance of the area in preparation for the 

Haymarket development which opened in 1971. 
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                     White Hart Hotel                                    White Hart Hotel (1930’s – Timeline Photos)

    (1904 – Leicester’s first electric tram)
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                   White Hart Hotel (1950)                                                      White Hart Hotel 
                                                                                                        (& George Hotel - 1957)
Location – 5 Haymarket – Southeast side between Humberstone Gate (Clock Tower) & Belgrave Gate.
White Hart Hotel landlords –
1547-1779
‘White Hart’ listed ‘outside Eastgate’ but no landlord named 
1794

Julian Dibbin


(also ‘Whitehead & Co., Leicester Hackney Coaches’)



(Note – at the end of the 18th century Haymarket was called ‘Coalhill’)
1815

George Dibbin (White Hart Inn)
1818

L. Dibden (Hart Commercial)

1822

Lucy Dibben (Commercial)

1827-41
Edward Waghorne (Commercial)

1843-47
Lucy Waghorne (Commercial)

1854
-55
John Handforth (Commercial)
1861

John Burton

1862-64
Thomas B. Marston (victualler)

1867

J. Marston

1870-84
Mrs. Sarah Carter (victualler) (Commercial)
1887-1902
Charles Henwood (victualler) (Family & Commercial Hotel)
1903

J. Hobday Brown (victualler)

1906
-16
Benjamin Jackson (victualler)

1951-56
‘White Hart Hotel’ listed but no landlord named

1957

C. St. Maur Thorp (manager)

1965

DEMOLISHED

